Lockland, LLC
902 E. 6TH Street
Leadville, CO. 80461

RECEIVED

Mr. Dustin Czapla JUN 142013
Environmental Protection Specialist GRAND JUNCTIGN Fggé,o OFFICE
Dept. of Natural Resources DIVISION

P RECLAMATION MINING & SAFETY

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
101 South 3™. Street, Suite 301
Grand Junction , CO. 81501

June 12, 2013

Re: Permit M 2013-026 , Extension for Review, 110(2) Permit

Dear Mr. Czapla,

Lockland,LLC is requesting an extension of the review period to July 15, 2013, for
Permit M 2013-026.0ne of the property owners of surface and sub-surface right has
requested more information and assessments to be completed prior to the application
review. The party requesting this information and study is BLM.they have asked for
time to prepare assessments under NEPA.I am not completely sure of all the
requirements that have to be met, except that some processes have been completed
already. I am in touch via e-mail with BLM, and have asked for a time line ,but they
cannot say definitvely, so Lockland, LLC is asking for 30 day extension at first.

I will keep you informed on any updates I may receive if you wish.

Thank you for your patience and your help on this process, and feel free to contact me
at any time if any additional information is needed. leadlocks(@neizero.net or phone.

Sincerely, (/? A Q:F M (%/L Lo

Robert W. Calder
Owner , Operator
Lockland, LLC
Hopemore Mine



